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Sub: Proposal for diversion of 72.23 ha of forest land for construction of two-lane with
paved shoulder of Mandeu-Jiri River Section from Km 80.630 to Km 96.870 of
Tamenglong-Mahur Road in the State of Manipur on EPC Mode by NHIDCL, BO
Imphal —reg.

Sir,

In inviting a reference to the subject cited above, I am to inform you that the Regional
Empowered Committee (REC) in its meeting held on 29.04.2022 had fixed this instant proposal
as Additional Agenda for discussion. Since, the proposal was found to be similar with that
Agenda No. 1 for diversion of 112.162 Ha, as the proposed diversion is located within the Eco
Sensitive Zone of the proposed Jiri Makru Wildlife Sanctuary; the Committee decided that the proposal
is to be discussed in next REC meeting after submission of the Mitigation Plan for the impact on
wildlife.

In view of the above, the State Govt is requested to submit the Mitigation Plan along
with details and breakup plan with cost to be incurred to this office at the earliest so as to enable
this office to take further necessary action.

I9417,

ts. L{ J. Syiemiong)
T 3T HETAHE (F579)/
Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)
Copy to:
1. s 8T 949 T&®/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF,'ﬁlﬁTﬂT HIPR/
Government of Manipur, 9 3R TITaRUT faHTT/ Forest & Environment Department, PRI /
Imphal -795001.

Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)




